

## Curriculum Vitae

Name: Paul Weterings  
Address: Krooshof 29  
Zipcode: 2215 GW  
City: Voorhout  
Phone: +31 (0)252-223207  
Date of birth: 22 august 1968  
Sex: Male  
Driver license: B  
Nationality: Dutch  
E-Mail: [Paul@servercare.nl](mailto:Paul@servercare.nl)

I am a very experienced IT professional, who feels at home in positions ranging from technical project manager, people manager to field technician. With strong communication skills in Dutch, English and (some) German I can be of value to your company in a variety of roles. Holding a senior management position for over 6 years at a fortune 500 company has taught me the value of combining the business knowledge needed to run a company with the technical expertise to fulfill the requirements found in a dynamic business environment.

I would like to invite you to take a look at my website: [www.servercare.nl](http://www.servercare.nl) to find more information!

### Education:

#### Microsoft Certifications

2010	MCITP (2008 Enterprise Server Administrator) Certified MCT (Microsoft Certified Trainer)
2008	MCSE 2003 certified Technical Specialist Exchange 2007 Technical Specialist Vista <i>Validate this status on:</i> <a href="https://mcp.microsoft.com/authenticate/validatemcp.aspx">https://mcp.microsoft.com/authenticate/validatemcp.aspx</a> . (Transcript ID: 814082, Access code PWeterings)
2005	MCSE 2003 Windows server 2003 Environment.
1992	MCSE NT4.0 (Internal training at Intergraph)

HTS Bedrijfskundige/Bestuurlijke Informatica	1990-1993
MTS Technische Informatica	1986-1990

### Experience:

#### Servercare projects:

CIOT Sep 2011 - Now

The Dutch government "Central Information Researchpoint Telecommunication", part of the Safety and Justice department, was looking into **redesigning their IT landscape** to provide an even better service to

their customer base (justice departments, secret service and the police). It is an exciting challenge to design their new **DTAP (Development, Test Acceptation and Production)** environment. Especially so since the type of information being managed is of an classified nature, therefore I need to adhere to specific governmental standards and practices, which is a great experience.

Astral Music

Feb 2010 - ongoing

Astral Music approached me after reading about **Hyper-V clustering** and **iSCSI storage** on my blog. It was a great experience working side by side with the very knowledgeable director of this company, building their new **Highly Available (clustered) SAN** from scratch based on best of breed hardware and software, but at a very affordable price. After that I built the **Hyper-V cluster** for them running off the new SAN. Astral music is now running on a far more reliable architecture, and instead of having to put out fires the director now finds time to look into further improvements such as RemoteFx and SSD based storage to make the customer as well and employees of Astral music enjoy this new environment even more!

Spa zuiver (Sportcentrum Amstelpark)

Mar 2010 – ongoing

The somewhat aging infrastructure of this customer, one of the larger relaxation, sauna and sport facilities in the Netherlands had motivated the IT Manager to hire me to assist with some **architecture consultancy**. Once completed, I assisted in the **execution and planning for implementing a more scalable and more robust architecture**. After this 'cleanup' was done I started the project to migrate Sportcentrum Amstelpark from the aging **Exchange 2003 infrastructure to Exchange 2010**. Then I linked the human resources software to Active Directory so that **new hire/leaver processes could be automated**.

VWPFS

Nov 2008 – Nov 2010

At Volkswagen PON Financial services I was initially hired to assist with some technical tasks. The idea was to have me around for a few weeks as 'extra hands'. I'm happy to report this eventually led to helping VWPFS out for a period of over two years, and since then I have been assisting VWPFS in several roles within the IT Architecture team. The architecture setup of an IBM **SAN** as a base for a **Citrix** and **VMWare** cluster using **powerfuse** for management makes the environment cutting edge, supporting over 130 servers. The day to day banking business as I have come to know it is a very challenging one, and with all the current legislation going on this has its effects on the IT environment.

To assist the VWPFS IT team coop with such a challenging environment I have initially only helped out supporting the infrastructure. Later on more focus has gone to the internal **development of a B2B application** that now supports over 100 connections to third parties to gather financial and automotive data to enter the **Enterprise Service Bus**. After that I worked on the **restructuring of Exchange 2003** and a **major overhaul of Active Directory developing and implementing new standards**, cleaning up and restructuring it. The successful implementation of all, but primarily the last task has led to VWPFS to invite me to fulfill the role of project manager (including the execution) to implement **RBAC (Role Based Access Control)** company-wide for VWPFS.

Owner Servercare

Nov 2008 - Now

Running my own company, developing and honing skills needed in the current challenging business environment. Besides the day to day management and engineering tasks, I am faced with the challenges of being a business owner/entrepreneur. This means that I understand *your* views and challenges of running your business like nobody else does!

IT Consultancy / Project management

Mar 2005 – Oct 2007

After McAfee left for Ireland to find a better tax environment, I started at Lemontree B.V. Initially on a migration project for Schreiner Aviation. After successfully closing that project I was approached by Lemontree to assist in **setting up a new outsourcing/consultancy department**. Today this department is fully functional and working according to IT best practices such as **Prince 2** for the project management and **ITIL** for the service desk, as well as profitable with over 40 customers and a number of outsourcing-products.

McAfee / Network Associates

IT Architecture Manager EMEA

Jun 2002 – Feb 2005

With Network Associates/McAfee now a large fortune 500 company my job changed to focus on more strategic development of IT solutions. Including researching viability and financial analysis of third party solutions, hardware and services. During this period I held the responsibility for the EMEA region for a number of important costs saving projects such a changing over from one vendor to another on the **Global WAN selection** as well as the global default **PC hardware and server vendor selection**. In addition I was very much involved in the technical and project planning and execution of the companies change over from Windows NT to Windows XP and Active Directory, and all the **architectural decisions** that were part of that.

IT Operations Manager EMEA

Mar 1999 – Jun 2002

Similarly to the above the company now evolved to a larger scale, mostly by **taking over a number (6) of other companies**. Of course the **integration of these companies**, the larger scale and the dynamic nature of the software business required different IT solutions. My responsibilities expanded to include 18 countries, building and helping **expand the IT department** to successfully support the larger offices such as Germany and the UK etc. While **changing the IT infrastructure** and applications to allow the business to expand as well as remotely support smaller offices such as **Africa and the Emerging markets** (Middle East and Eastern Europe) during this period we changed to include parts of **ITIL** in the IT department and implemented the **Prince 2 methodology** for project management.

IT Coordinator Amsterdam

Feb 1997- Feb 1999

Team lead of the (then) just started McAfee offices in Amsterdam, managing 3 people supporting the startup office (25 people). This office was to become the European headquarters for McAfee/Network Associates. My responsibilities were to plan, **build and support the infrastructure, IT services and applications** for the Amsterdam office.

Intergraph

Feb 1995- Dec 1996

**Field Engineer** en participant in the **Networking Solutions Group**. Supporting customers such as Shell, Unilever, ABB, KTI, at the use and implementation of Intergraph's products such as **GIS** (Geographic Information Systems) applications, Unix servers en clients, Network (mostly intranet solutions) and software; Operating systems such as NT en Unix (Clix), networking mostly TCP/IP Ethernet based.

Planning and execution of network implementations, network consultancy. Giving workshops about Windows NT and TCP/IP (Intranet/Internet).

Ministry of defence

Jan 1994- Jan 1995

Very interesting large scale Client Server project, in the Netherlands one of the very first of its kind. Responsibilities included planning and execution, as well as hands on field work (roll out) of the hardware and software (client PC based)

Nederlandse Electrolasch Maatschappij

Juni 1993- Jan 1994

Network and application support on a Novell token ring based network for an international, but Netherlands based company specialised in steam applications for the heavy industry. Medior position in a team of 3, supporting approx. 200 people.